



Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

3579 Shafto Rd, Tinton Falls

17 messages

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sun, Jan 26, 2020 at 11:24 AM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Chief,

I emailed you in November regarding [3579 Shafto Rd, Tinton Falls](#) - a residence that had recently sold and that MCSPCA had TNR'd approximately 30+ cats a year ago. Initially, the new owners wanted us to come out and retrap all of the cats that had been living in the barn on their property.

After going back and forth with the new owners and realtor over the last month, they have decided to allow the cats to remain on their property. As animal lovers I think they realized this was ultimately the best option given the alternative would not only cost them money to have us come out and retrap but knowing the possibility that those cats would have to be PTS. I suggested to them that they set up some small shelters near the woods so that the cats will have a place to go when they inevitably close up the barn and start to do construction on it.

The realtor, Alexia, did reach out to me late last week asking if we would be able to provide them with igloos or shelters of any kind. I did tell them I would reach out and see what, if anything, we can do to help.

I've CC'ed Nina here who is also aware of the situation.

Thank you both!

Corrine

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sun, Jan 26, 2020 at 11:45 AM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Corrine,

Check with Nina and see what we have. How many are they looking for?

Chief

[Quoted text hidden]

--

[Ross Licitra](#)[Chief of Police-Executive Director](#)[Monmouth County SPCA](#)[732-542-0040](#)

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>
To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Sun, Jan 26, 2020 at 4:41 PM

I am thrilled the new owners are allowing the cats to stay! Unfortunately we don't have any shelters to give them.
I have plans for DIY shelters if some volunteers would be interested in making them? Or if we get any shelters we could set them aside.
I feel kind of funny putting them on our wishlist to give to them although by doing that, we are preventing them from coming to us so maybe it's ok?

Sent from my iPhone

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>
To: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 6:25 AM

I don't mind helping them out with a couple of shelters. But those cats are never coming back here. The SPCA is not responsible for them.

Chief

[Quoted text hidden]

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>
To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 9:33 AM

Are you ok with us asking Barbara to add Kitty Tubes to our wishlist and doing a plea? We do need them to give out to our own BYB adopters.
If we get a good amount donated, maybe we could give them a few?

Sent from my iPhone

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>
To: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 10:17 AM

Yes, I have included Barbara on this thread. We will add them to our wish list.

Chief

[Quoted text hidden]

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>
To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>
Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 12:16 PM

Thank you guys so much, that's great news. Nina, if you think it's best I won't reach out to them until I know we have them and will be able to bring them over?
Let me know

Corrine

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2020, at 10:17 AM, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 5:51 PM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Jeff went to the storage unit today and found **10 Kitty Tubes!!!!!!!!!!!!!!** Corrine, how many cats are at that property? Do you think 5 tubes would be enough?

We still could use more via the wish list for regular BYB adopters!!!

Thanks! :)

Nina Lucow

Adoption Manager, Monmouth County SPCA

732-440-1523

nina@monmouthcountyspca.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 8:27 PM

To: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Yes! In the most recent email they said approximately 25-30, but again I'm sure they'd be more than happy with anything we can provide.

At least the cats won't be left with nothing once they start to convert the barn.

Corrine

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2020, at 5:51 PM, Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 12:27 AM

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

That's great news!!!

[Quoted text hidden]

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 4:00 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Do you think they would be willing to make some Rubbermaid shelters for the cats? Maybe we could give them 5 Kitty Tubes and they could make 5? I would say 3 cats maximum per 1 shelter so if they have 30 cats, they're going to need at least 10 shelters.

Nina Lucow

Adoption Manager, Monmouth County SPCA

732-440-1523

nina@monmouthcountyspca.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 5:13 PM

To: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

I think they will take anything we give them

[Quoted text hidden]

Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Tue, Jan 28, 2020 at 5:21 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Ok cool-so then 5 Kitty Tubes and I can print out directions for them to make their own Rubbermaid shelters! Corrine-let me know when you want to take all that to them and I'll help you! :)

Nina Lucow

Adoption Manager, Monmouth County SPCA

732-440-1523

nina@monmouthcountyspca.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 9:45 AM

To: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

The realtor is coordinating with them when would be best for me to bring them over / I'll meet with them so they can show me around.. so I will let you know as soon as I hear back.

Thank you again :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2020, at 5:21 PM, Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 11:27 AM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

We should sign them up as caregivers in order to give them supplies

Chief

[Quoted text hidden]

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 11:38 AM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Absolutely I'll bring them over caretaker form to have them sign and some other information I normally give out.

Corrine

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2020, at 11:27 AM, Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 11:38 AM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Nina Lucow <nina@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

4/1/2020

Monmouth County SPCA Mail - 3579 Shafto Rd, Tinton Falls



[Quoted text hidden]